



# CINDY FARRER

## Senior Services Manager, Quality & Supply Chain

Cindy has extensive global leadership experience in manufacturing and supply chain, spanning a variety of roles – across companies including Allegion, Ingersoll Rand, Delphi Automotive Systems, and General Motors. Prior to Purdue MEP, she served as Senior Vice President of Global Operations and Integrated Supply Chain for Allegion, overseeing the organization's global manufacturing operations and supply chain, with plants and a supplier base across the Americas, Europe, and Asia.

### EDUCATION

M.S., Industrial Engineering, Purdue University

B.S., Industrial Engineering, Purdue University

### CERTIFICATIONS

ISO 9001:2015 Lead Auditor Certified

IATF 16949:2016/ISO 9001:2015 Lead QMS Auditor Certified

Six Sigma Black Belt (2009)

Certified Manager of Quality/Organizational Excellence (2008)

### AWARDS & RECOGNITION

National Association of Manufacturing BOD (2023)

Outstanding Industrial Engineer Alumni - Purdue School of Industrial Engineering

Women in Manufacturing STEP Award

Shingo Prize for Manufacturing Excellence



Manufacturing Extension Partnership

### SKILLS & EXPERTISE

Global Procurement / Supply Chain

Leading Audit Teams

Supply Chain Design / Risk Management

Manufacturing / Operations Management

ESG Strategy and Deployment

Lean / Operational Excellence

Quality Management

Six Sigma and Lean Six Sigma Black Belt

Auditing Management Systems

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Purdue MEP; Since 2023

- Senior Services Manager, Quality & Supply Chain (current)

Allegion, PLC; 2013 – 2023

- Senior Vice President - Global Operations and Supply Chain
- Vice President - Procurement / Global Supply Chain Management
- Vice President - Americas Operations

Ingersoll Rand; 2006 – 2013

- Vice President - Americas Operations
- Director Global Quality / Operational Excellence

Delphi Automotive Systems; 1998 – 2006

- Director Global Quality / Customer Satisfaction
- Site Operations Director – 4 Plant Site

General Motors; 1984 – 1998

- Plant Manager, Manufacturing Engineering, Operational Excellence